
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 
 

 BID BULLETIN No. 1  
 
 
Labor and Materials for Rehabilitation of  Village Type Dryer  Shed and Equipment (VTD) 
in Buhi, Camarines Sur 
 

December 7, 2022 
 

 
This Bid Bulletin is issued to clarify, modify or amend items in the Bidding Documents. 
Accordingly, this shall form an integral part of the said Documents. 
 

Original Specifications 
 

Clarifications/Additional 
Specifications 

 
 
Labor and Materials for 
Rehabilitation of  Village Type 
Dryer  Shed and Equipment (VTD) 
in Buhi, Camarines Sur 
 
 

 
 To remove the word Shed 
 
Labor and Materials for 
Rehabilitation of  Village Type 
Dryer  and Equipment (VTD) in 
Buhi, Camarines Sur 
 

  
The Secretariat is hereby directed to inform all prospective bidders for the concerned project and 
post a copy of the same in the designated Bid Bulletin Board and in the agency website.  
 

 
 
 

LORENZO L. ALVINA 
Chief, ILD 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
 
   
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
                                                                                                                   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Clarification: First and Finest Technology Corp. (Bidding on Sept. 13, 2021) 
 
Lot 1- Rice Color Sorter  
 
1. About the Blower Fan, the parameters indicated is "13 inches" for the pressure. pls clarify it.  
 -    This is 13 inches pressure base on water gauge measurement 
 
2. Certificate of availability of stocks - Can we submit the said certificate from Manufacturer since 
our 
       offered machine is from abroad? 

- Certificate of availability of stocks from  source guarantee 
                 that a unit is reserved to this bidding 
 
3. Permit to Operate - is this from the Manufacturer, like cert of dealership?  

-    This certificate must be obtained from BAFE (Bureau of Agricultural & Fisheries     
                  Engineering) 
 
4. SLCC - it is mentioned the name of machines, if we don't have the same machine can we submit  
    any Industrial/Agricultural machine as our SLCC?  

- COLOR SORTER (RICE) 
 
5. Performance Evaluation Report for SLCC - is it still applicable/required aside from signed 
invoice and OR? 

-   Required,  from the end-user/buyer of the Rice Color Sorter that they supplied. 
  
6. Do you have electronic submission? 
 -  No 
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